
From:                                         Briannah Harmon <bri@mgmbuilders.com>
Sent:                                           Thursday, January 8, 2026 11:58 AM
To:                                               Planning Board
Subject:                                     Dog Daycare
 

Warning: Unusual sender <bri@mgmbuilders.com> 
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before
taking any actions.

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing in support of the proposed zoning change to the North Windham
commercial district that would allow a dog daycare to operate in the North Windham
community. I, along with many friends, family members, coworkers, and clients, would
both use and greatly appreciate the opportunity to have access to a professional,
reputable caretaker for our pets while we are at work.

The proposed location is particularly well suited for those of us who commute to and
from North Windham on a daily basis, making this service both practical and
beneficial to the community.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

 
--

Briannah Harmon
Designer | MGM Builders
207.653.9038 | MGMbuilders.com
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